



Alix Mongiat <alix@dealer-advisors.com>

[EXT] VIN: N4016457 Approval & Order Acknowledgement [thread::zy5wNP8gfKabOdU07KQfdQY::]

Warranty Inbox <recreationalliving-warranty@geappliances.com>
To: "alix@dealer-advisors.com" <alix@dealer-advisors.com>
Cc: "worth.wells@geappliances.com" <worth.wells@geappliances.com>

Mon, Aug 17, 2026 at 1:29 PM

Good Afternoon,

That is fine to submit the invoice for the 30% parts markup, 3 hours of labor and \$100 fee for disposal. Please reply back to this email chain with the invoice and removed serial tag photo.

Thanks
Eve Barnes

----- Original Message -----

From: Alix Mongiat [alix@dealer-advisors.com]
Sent: 8/4/2026, 9:07 AM
To: recreationalliving-warranty@geappliances.com; worth.wells@geappliances.com
Subject: Re: [EXT] VIN: N4016457 Approval & Order Acknowledgement [thread::zy5wNP8gfKabOdU07KQfdQY::]

Good morning,

I also need to know the cost of these parts as the dealership is due a 30% markup on No Charge Parts in compliance with Wisconsin Statutes §§ 218.164 & 218.0125.
I just wanted to make you aware of this before we send the final bill.

Is the dealership expected to dispose of the old AC unit? If so, we would kindly request a \$100 environmental disposal fee as well.

Thank you,

[Quoted text hidden]

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.

Eve Barnes
Senior Warranty Coordinator
P : 574.287.3365 ext 520
Eve.barnes@geappliances.com